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January, 23,1961.

Dear Mr. Roberts:

The Diretora da Escola Superior de Ciéncias Domeésticas,
Maria das Dores de Carvalho Ferreira and Purcue technician, Coradel
Hamilton are in S30 Paulo shopping for the items included in List I of the

equipment needed for ESCD., UREMG:
In as much as we should like to make the final arrange -

ments for the purchase of these items upon their return,can you arrange
to send me in the name of either ESCD. or the University a check for

§ 20,000. 00 to cover the payment of these proposed pruchases?
Thanking you for giving this your prompt attention, I am

Very truly yours,

o

2t

cen;l{ D. MAchado

Reitor

Mr. Lewis M. Roberts
Associate Director
Agricultural Sciences

The Rockefeller Foundation
111 West 50 th Street

New York 20, New York

U: S. A.




One of these challenges is to s pl{ expand the
r of students which we train, Thig ve mus R
'pr de the technically trained people required for thq
agricultural development of Brazil, For exemple, We are
. thinking in terme of a student body of 2000 in %he ‘not-"g¢ %
listant future, Th*s will requirﬁ Bharply Expandad atuden

One such facility that we will neeci 1s a new

under construction, However, we do noty at the moment, see

possibilities to iobtain the funds necessary to eq uig the

- new cafeteria, Prellminary astj.mates lndicm that his
‘might require § L0,000.00 (U.S,)

we want to thank‘yon fer the gst efforts
of the Rookefeller Poindation £o assist ug in
é,ovelopmnt and axpansion ot UR’%Mf}.

‘ _Si_ncere’ly yours :..

. i s Geraldo Dy Machado
: - R altor da EF?HQ

cafeteria for the stundents, A bullding for this purpose 13" K




